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1022 Office Use Only: Fiscal Year

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIVISION
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE

MAURA HEALEY BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108 (617) 727-2200, ext. 2101
ATTORNEY GENERAL www.mass.qov/ago/charities

Form PC

Report for the Fiscal Period: 01/01/2017 to 12/31/2017

Attorney General's Account#: 027825

Federal ID#: 22-3079904

PRt e 4 J
Electronic Payment Confirmation #; [a 0 5 f{’

When did the organization first &, gage in

charitable work in Massachusetts? 10/15/1990

Has the organization applied for or been

granted IRS tax exempt status? Yes [:I No
If yes, date of application OR date of determination letter: 10/15/1990
IRS Exemption under 501(c}: 3
1f exempt under 501(c), are contributions to the organization

tax deductible as charitable contributions? Yes D No
Organization Data

Name: The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp

Mailing Address: 133 Queen Anne Road

city Harwich State: MA Zipm 02645
Phone Number: 508-432-6519 Fax Number: 508-432-7083
Emal: cmenard@thef an lypantry.com Webstee www.thefamilypantry.com

In the table below, please enter the appropriate codes from the corresponding tables found in the instructions.
Enter up to 2 codes from Table 3 for your organization's main purpose(s)

Category Code Category Code
County {Table 1) 1 Organization Purpose Code 1 45
Type of Organization (Table 2) 11 Crganization Purpose Code 2

Please check box if final return prior to dissolution: E_—_l ST U OIF ry-prr—
ice Use Only: Payment Receive

Form PC Rev. 11/2016 Page 1 of 15
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The Family Paniry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

1022

All questions must be completed in their entiraly whether or not similar questions are answered in an attached federal form.
See instructions and definition section for guidance.

1. On what date was the organization created? 10/15/1990

2. Where was the organization created? Magsachusetts

3. What is the form of organization? {check oneg)

Corporation X||  |Testamentary Trust []
Unincorporated Association D Inter Vivos Trust D
Other {please describe):

4, Was your organization related to any other organization(s) during the reporting year (see definition "Related
Organization")? if yes, please complele the Schedule RO on pages 13and 14. [ | Yes  [X] No

5. Enter your summary of financial data:

A. |Contributiens, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 2,785,282
B. |Gross support and revenue 3,241,133
C. |Program services and simitar amounts paid out 2,272,826
D. {Fundraising expenses 144,752
E. |Management and general expenses 184,111
F. |Payments to affiliates

G. |Total expenses 2,601,689
H. [Net assets or fund balances at the end of the year 2,622,364

8, List the total compensation you provided to your five highest paid employees:

Christine Menard
i Executive Officer 40.00 91,942
Carol Chaves
2 Thrift Shop Manager 40.00 47,962 3,605
James O'Bara
3 Warshouse Supervisor 40.00 50,590
Pat Brophy
4. Program Manager 30,00 45,782
Lori Dayton
5 Office Manager 25.00 28,318

7. Was any compensation provided to any of the individuals listed in question 6 above which was not quantified in your
response to 67 if yes, please provide explanation (attach separate sheet). D Yes @ No

Form PC Page 2 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
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The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904
1022 _
8. List the name, amount of compensation paid, and the nature of services rendered by each of the organization's
five highest paid consultants providing professional services (e.g. attorneys, architects, accountants, management
companies, investment advisors, professional solicitors, professional fundraising counset).

Rosemarie Resnik & Associates
1. 2,800{ Consulting

Sanders, Walsh & Eaton, LLC
2. 2,500 Audit

Brennan & Fournier Inc.
3. 2,128! Accounting

5.

9. Bank(s) in which the organization's funds are deposited (include bank addresses and phone number):

P.0. Box 10
Cape Cod Five Cents Savings Orleans MA 02630 800-240-0555

536 Main Street
TD Bank Harwich Port MA 02646 500-432-1100

10. What is the organization's accounting method? D Cash Accrual

D Other (specify):

11. If organization's mailing address is a P.C. Bo, list the organization's full street address:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

12 Contact Person Name: Christine Menard

Street Address: 133 Queen Anne Road

City: Harwich : State: MA ZipCode: 02645

Phone Number; 508-432-6519

Form PC Page 3 of 15 Rev. 11/201¢
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1022
13. During the fiscal year reported here, did your organization solicit contributions or have funds Yes D No

14.

15.

16.

17.

i8.

19.

Fo

solicited on its behaif?

At any time during the fiscal year following the year reported here, will your arganization, oz

X N
others acting on its behalf, solicit contributions? ves D ©
if you answered yes to Question 13 or 14, you must complete Schedule A-1 and/or Schedule A-2 unless you are
exempt from the salicitation certificate requirement.

If you are claiming an exemption from the solicitation certificaie requirement, please indicate by chacking the box to
the right to identify which exemption applies to your organization,

a religious organization

an organization which: (a) does not raise more than $5,000 during a calendar year Or does not
receive contributions from more than ten persons during a calendar year; AND (b} carries out all of its
activities, including fundraising, through unpaid volunteers. [ The conditions af both {a} and (b) must
be met for your organization to qualify for this exemption.}

Attach a list of names, addresses (street and/or mailing), and telephone numbers of other offices/chapters/branches/
affiliates. None

Aftach a fist of names, titles, and addresses {street and/or mailing) of officers, directors, trustees, and the principal
salaried executives of organizaton. See Statement 1

Attach a list of name, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of any individual{s) authorized to sign checks,
and any individual(s) responsible for: custody of funds; distribution of funds; fundraising; and custody of financial
records. See Statement 2

Ha's ‘thIS orgam.zatlon or any of its officers, directors, employees or fundraisers D Yes No
solicited fuads in any other state?

if you aftach list of states where solicitalion was conducted, including registered agency, dales of registration,

registration numbers, any other names under which the organization was/is registered, and the dales and type

(mail, telephone, door to door, special events, eitc.) of the solicitation conducted.

m PG 7 Page 4 of 156

Rev. 11/2016
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The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

1022
20.

21,

22,

Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, or employees:
If yes, please attach an explanation.

(a) Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency/court from
operating or soliciting contributions?

{b) Ever been refused registration or had its registration or tax exemption denied,
suspended, modified or revoked by a governmental agency?

{c) Been the subject of a proceeding regarding any solicitation or registration?
{d} Entered info a voluntary agreement of compliance or consent judgment with,

any government agency of in a case before a court or administrative agency?

Have any restrictions been remaoved during the year from donor-restricted funds?
if ves, please aftach an explanation.

Have donor-restricted funds been loaned to unrestricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation.

[:l Yes

D Yes
D Yes
D Yes

D Yes

D Yes

23. This guestien invoives "Termination of Employment or Changes of Control Compensatory Arrangements” with
certain "Related Parties" (see instructions and definition sections). Repori only if payments made or promised to

any individual are in excess of four months salary or $100,000, whichever dollar amount is less.

(a) Did you make actual payments or otherwise transfer value under such an
arrangement to any Individual described in Related Party definition,

sections (a) or (b), which payments are not reported in Question 6 or 7 above?

{b) Do you have an agreement with any individuai described in Related Party
definition, secticns (a) or {b), containing such an agreement?

D Yes

D Yes

If you answered yes for Question 23(a} or 23(b} above, please attach an explanation identifying the individual(s)

involved, stating the amount of any payments made or value transferred, and describing the terms of each agreement.

Form PC Page 5 of 16
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24. This question applies {o related party transactions, which include transactions with officers, directors, trustees, certain
‘ employees, relative, and erganizations they own or control. Please consult the instructions and definition sections

for the definition of a "Related Parly” and "Indebtedness" before answering. Note that transactions involving related
parties must be reported even when there is ne accoeunting recognition {e.g. in-kind gifts, waiver or interest not
otherwise reported).

If the answer fo any part of Quastion 24 is yes, attach a schedule stating the name and address of the related party,
the nature of the transaction, the value or the amounts involved in the transaction, and the procedure followed in
authorizing the transaction. See Statement 3

Has your organization sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or
A | exchanged assets with a related party? D Yes No
B. |Has your organization leased assets o or leased assets from a related party? D Yes No
C. |Has your organization been indebted to a related party? D Yes No
D. {Has your organization allowed a related party to be indebted to it? D Yes @ No |
1
E. |Has your organization made or held an investment in a related parly? D Yes No
F. |Has your organization furnished goods, services, or facililies to a related party? D Yes No
Has your organization acquired goods, services, of facilities from a related party who
X
G. received compensation or cther value in return? ves D No |
Has your organization paid or became obligated to pay wages, salary, or other |
X i
H. | compensation to a related party? L] Yes No |
k. iHas your organization transferred income or assets to or for use by a related party? I:l Yes No
Was your organization a party to any transaction in which any of its officers, directors,
J. |or trustees has a materiai financial interest, or did any officer, director of trustee receive D Yes No
anything of value not reporied as compensation?
Has your organization invested in any corporate stock of a company in which any
XN
K. officer, director, or trustee owns more than 10% of the outstanding shares? D Yes No
Is any property of the organization held in the name of or commingled with the
L. y property " T 9 D Yes lzl No
nroperty of any other person or organization?
Did your organization make a grant award or contribution to any other organization
M. | y. 9 . . .g, ) . Y . . D Yes No
in which any of this organization's officers, direstors or trustees has a relationship?

Form PC Page 6 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
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Signature Required

Under penalty of perjury, | declare that the information furnished in this report, including all
attachments, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: ot ’mjx_&?{@ Date: (-f J_Z 263/ 3\

Printed Name: Leo Dunphy

Title: T'reasurer

Name of Preparer. _ Sanders, Walsh & Eaton, LLC

Address PO Box F
Osterville, MA 02655
City State Zip Code

Phone Number 508-428-0790

Form PC

Page 7 of 15

Rev. 11/2016
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Schedule A-1
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official
name which appears on page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check afi that apply).

Mass Mailing Via the Internet

Door-te-door Raffle, beano, bingo or gaming event

Entertainment event Sale of goods other than by telephone

Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads Individual Mailings

Telemarketing with sale of goods Corporate salicitations

AR Y R I

[ESTR I E T R

Telemarketing with sale of ads

D Other {specify):

Grant Proposals

Identify the methed or methods you expect to use for the fundraising (check all that apply):

Professicnal solicitor I_:I Own employees
Professional fundraising counsel* @ Volunteers }
Commercial co-venturer* D

* Provide applicable names and addresses:

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City State Zip Code

Professionat Fundraising Counsel Name: _Rogemarie Resnik & Associates

Address 32B Wianno Avenue

City Ostexrville State _ MA Zip Code 02655

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City State Zip Code

Form PC - Schedule A-1 Page 8 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
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Schedule A-1 ctd.
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity's custody of contributions:

Name and Title: Leo Dunphy Treagurer

Address 133 Queen Anne Road

City Harwich State MA Zip Cede 02645

Name and Title:

Address

City State Zip Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State Zip Code

identify the individuals who will have final respensibility for the charity's distribution of contributions:

Mame and Tite: Lieo Dunphy Treasurer

Address 133 Queen Anne Road

City Harwich State MA Zip Code 02645

Name and Title:

Address

City State Zip Code

Name and Titie:

Address

City State Zip Code

Farm PC - Schedule A-1 Page 9 of 15 Rev. 1172016
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Schedule A-2
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

List any names which wilt be used by the organization in connection with the sclicitation of funds, other than the official
name which appears on page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Mailing Via the Internet

Door-to-door Raffle, heano, bingo or gaming event

Entertainment event Sale of goods other than by telephone

Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads Individual Mailings

Telemarketing with sale of goods Corporate sclicitations

| | R [T

ESHEINES] LS

Telemarketing with sale of ads

D Other (specify).

Grant Proposals

Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising (check alf that apply}):

Professional solicitor* D Own employees
Professional fundraising counsel” D Volunteers
Commerciat co-venturer” D

* Provide applicable names and addresses:

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City State Zip Code

Professional Fundraising Counsel Name:

Address

City State Zip Code

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City State Zip Code

Form PC - Schedule A-2 Page 10 of 16 Rev. 11/2016
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Schedule A-2 ctd.

Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity's custody of contributions:

Name and Titte: Leo Dunphy Treagsurer

Address 133 Queen Anne Road

City Harwich State _MA Zip Code 02645
Name and Title:

Address

City State Zip Code

Narne and Title:

Address

City State Zip Code

tdentify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity's distribution of contributions:

Name and Tite; Leo Dunphy Treasurer

Address 133 Queen Anne Road

City Harwich State MA Zip Code 02645
Name and Title:

Address

City Siate Zip Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State Zip Code

Form PC - Schedule A-2

Page 11 of 15

Rev. 11/2016
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Certification by Organization

Two different signatures required. Signers must be organization president or other authorized officer or trustee.

Under penalty of perjury, we declare that the information furnished in this report, including all
attachments, is true and correct to the best of our knowledge.

Signature: " &‘.,(_j) 5b ,{M,\Q,Z,; Date: G’{:%Z{g(j?’[ ¥
AN \/ ~

Printed Name: _ Lieo Dunphy

Title: Treasurer

,../’"/‘ //’M w;.:" . }g/ 3
I o o : C LAY L VRS e E:
Signaiure: W N ) AL AT /fi ?i-ﬂg_/;’,{w/ Date: L« /) / ;

Printed Name: Susan Adsit

Title: President

Form PC Page 12 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
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FPC1 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 5/22/2018 4.44 AM
22.3079904 Massachusetts Statements

FYE: 12/31/2017

Statement 3 - Form PC, Page 6, Line 24 - Related Party Transactions

Description

Rick Roy Construction

Ccompany owned by Board Member

Compensation: $4,036

Organization received ceonstruction services from the related party.




FPGC1 05/22/2018 4:44 AM:

9 9 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | Ot No, 1545-0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 7
Depariment of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internal Revenua Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form9¢ for instructions and the fatest information,
A _For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning Land ending
B Check if pplicabte; |C Name of arganization D Employer identification number
D Address change The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp
D Name charge Doing business as .” . . 22-3079904
Number and straet (or P.C. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suits E Telephana number
[ ] it retun 133 Queen Amne Road 508-432-6519
Final relym/ City or lown, stale or proviace, couniry, and ZIP or foreign postal cods
{erminated .
D Harwich MA 02645 G Gross receipls $ 3,299,877
Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer.
D Application pending Sugan Adsit Hia) Is lhis a group return for subordinates? D Yes No
56 Monomoit Lane H(b) Are all subordinatas included? [ ] ves ne
Chatham MA 02633 If "No," attach a #isl. {ses insteuctiens)
| Tax-sxempt stafus: Efl 501{cK3) m 504e; | ) 4 {insert no.) |_l 4847{a)(1} or ﬂ 527
J  Website: www. thefami lypant I'y.com H{c} Group exemgtion number P
K Form of organization: [ﬂ Corporation Trust m Asseclation I—i Other P | L Yearofformatery 199 0 l M State of legal domicile: MA
. Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or mast significant activities:
@ ~ See Schedule O
B T
B | e
E
g e D S PP
8 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) 3 | 18 ‘
81 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... . 4 | 18 |
'E' 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, kine 2a) L 5 8 |
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessany) .. ... 6 | 675 |
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, columa (C), line 12 L 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, line 34 . .. .. ... ..o e iiiieeeneeeens 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1hy 3,073,552 2,785,282
£ 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g} 0
£ | 9 Program senvice revenue (Fart VIIL NS 247
Z | 10 Investment income (Part VIIL, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 2,318 2,798
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c.and 11e) . 412,608 453,053
12 Total revenue ~ add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A) line 12) . ....... 3,488,478 3,241,133
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines -3} . 0
14 Benefits paid lo of for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4} 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 6-10) . 275,787 314,509
@ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11€) 35,665 2,800
&1 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) & 144,752 b
W | 47 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), tines 11a—11d, 11=24e) 2,839,181 2,284,380
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 3,150,633 2,601,689
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . . . ... ... ..o 337,845 639,444
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
5 20 Totalassets (Part X, ne 16) ... 2,240,380 2,788,328
<3 21 Total liabiliies (Part X, line 26) 257,494 165,964
g| 21 Totalliabiities (Fan A, dIN€ 2B)
23 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 2t fromline 20 ... oo 1,982,886 2,622,364

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this return, inciuding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the
true, correct, and complete. Declar’qﬂt‘)n of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any KnowleM

Ry 7AT 7 el
Sign Signature of officer / ' hatd
Here } Lec Dunphy Treasurex

Type or print name and title - P

PrintTypo preparer's name b Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid Michael J Walsh, CBA 05/22/18| sel-employed | P00239736
Preparer |y vename P Sanders, Walsh & Eatpsf, LLC / ) ——— Firm's EIN 04-3128188
Use Only PO Box F (g

Firn's address ¥ Osterville, MA 02655 Phone no. 508-428-0790
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . o oo E} Yes |—‘ No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Farm 990 {2017)

CAA
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Form 890 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anyiineinthisPart I . .. it

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 9027 [ Yes [ No

If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501{c){3} and 501(c){4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § } (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 2,272,826
DAA Form 990 o7y
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Form 990 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079504 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501{c){3} or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”

complele Schedile A e 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Coniributors (see instructionsy? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yas,"complete Schedule G, Part! . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a secilon 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part If 4 X

5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C,
Part I 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor adwsed funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ff

"Yes,"complele Schedule D, Parth 8§ X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements te preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttf ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part Ilf 8 X

9  Did the organization repert an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restricted
endowments, permanent endowmenis, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI VI 1X, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI a| X
b Did the organization repart an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, Hine 12 that is 5% or more
of its iotal assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIt 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reporied in Part X, line 187 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIit . 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 16 that is 5% or moere of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complefe Schedule D, Part X s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 252 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedwle D, Part X' 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial staterments for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XEand Xl 12af X |
b Was the organization included in consofidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if |
"Yes," and if the organization answoered "No" to fine 12a, then compleling Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xl is optienal 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(0){(1)}A)(i)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule £ ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $40,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV ... 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than 35,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complele Schedule F, Parts Hand IV . 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance o or for foreign individuals? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . 18 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column {A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Scheduie G, Part | (see instryctions} 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIH, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income frem gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule G, Parf Ul e 19 b4

Form 980 o17)
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Form 990 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3078904 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes |'No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedwle #H 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ..., ................. ... 20b
21 Did {he organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic erganization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tand it 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), tine 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule 1, Parts I and iif 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
arganization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the {ast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

|
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
1
?

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go to ling 26a 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization mainain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONAS? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of’ issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c}{29} organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in & prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the erganization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, fine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complefe Schedule L, Part [l 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, '
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection comimittee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedwle L, Parttll L
28  Was the arganization a party io a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,

Pait IV instructions for applicable filing threshelds, conditions, and exceplions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Scheduie L, Part v~ 28a| X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, rustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedute L‘ BTt Y 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv. 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedwe M 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M ... 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f “Yes," complate Schedule N,
Part ’ ..................................................................................................................................... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If *Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations .
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if "Yes,” complele Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organizalion related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Il],
or IV, and Part V' e T 34 x
35a Did the organization have a controfled entity within the meaning of section B12(b){(13)? . 35a £
b If"Yes" o line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)7? If “Yes,” compiele Schedule R, Part V, ine2 35b
36  Section 501(c){3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Par{ V’ .................................................................................................................................. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11t and
197 Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 3g | X

Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- if not appiicable

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions}
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No” to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over. a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Farm 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ...
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
c If“Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
ga Does the organization have annual gross receipis that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
arganization soficit any contributions that were not {ax deductible as charitable contributions? L
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deduclible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided 10 the PAYOI?
b If"Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ...
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827
d if“Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the ocrganization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personat benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ...
9
h

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fite a Form 1088-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any {ime during the year?

9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 L
b Did the sponsaring organization make a distribution to a donor, doner advisor, of retated person?

10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Pad VIl line 12 . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, for public use of club facifites 10b
11  Section 50%{c){12) organizations, Enter:

a Gross income from members or sharehoiders 11a

b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) . 1ib 3 |

12a  Section 4947(a){(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

| 120}

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-gxempt interest received or accrued during the year
13 Section 504(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ................................................................ 130
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? L. 14a X
b If*Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanalionin Schedule O ............................ 14h

DAA Form 390 (2017}
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Form 990 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page &
Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPatt V! .00, i lm_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ta | 18
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b | 18
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? | 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing DOAY? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members,
stockholders, or persons ether than the governing body? 7b X
8
a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addressesinSchedule O ... ... ..ooooooeieiiceieiecos: 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code. )
Yes { No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If"Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affitiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIPOSES? . e
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No," go to fine 13 . X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the poticy? If "Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how this was done ... 12¢| X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 ] X

X

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . 14
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by e
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ..l
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?
b IF“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax taw, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  MA .
18  Section 8104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. [ndicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.
EI Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organizatien made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
Christine Menard 133 Queen Anne Road _
Harwich MA 02645 508-432-6519

DAA Ferm 990 2017
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Page 7

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylineinthisPart VIl ... o o000, ]

Form 990 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp
. Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A,

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F} if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee}
who received reportable compensation (Box & of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $1C0,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employess who received more than

$100,000 of reporiable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the arganization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organizatien, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employses; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the arganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) {8) {C) (D) {E} {F}
Name and Title Average Posiion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (de not check mere thar one compensation coempensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
{list any officer and 2 direclorftrusies) tha organizations compensation
hours for o =] = = o [ = organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 232|818 3&| 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations |3 &f E | 8 e 23 g and related
below dotted %E_’ g 2 &g organizalions
lir) g § 2| 3
gl =z Tl oE
$ o
g
(1}Susan Adsit
EUURUUTOTU U RURURPPRPRUPRIN SO 2.00
President 0.00 |X X 0
(2yLorraine Cowhey
RO USSR ORRURUUPRURRUR BN 2.00
Vice Pres 0.00 i1 X X 4]
(3)Leo Dunphy
TR TUUUUUURUURRRRRRUPUPUR S 2.00
Treasurer 0.00 |[X X 0
@ Larry Lyford
UURURURUUUUIURRIUURRPURURRRTR S 2.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0
(5)Terri Barron
RURUURUUNRUUTPRUORURRRRPRRIR NN 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0
(Al lan Campbell
NUNUIUUUURURUURNPRUPITOY. SO 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0
{(7/Debra DeCosta
SUSUUUIUTOUUURUUURRURRRRRRURRNN SO 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0
(8)John DiVito
RURUURUUUUURTRURURRURURRRTRN U 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0
(9)Kent Farrenkopf
b 1.00
Director 0.00 [X 0
(10)Judy Frallicciaxdi
RUURTUTUUUNUURURSRURURUUPRIUNN N 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
(1MMatthew Kelley
RNUUUIUUUUORTUUURURURRRPURRIUPN SURON 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0
DAA Form 990 o1y
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Form 990 (2017} The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-307383 04 Page 8
% Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A} (8) 1] {D) (E) (F}
Name and title Average Posilicn Reporiable Reportabte Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compansation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
{iist any officer and a directoritruslee) ihe organizations compensation
hours for o] s o = =T = organization (W-2/1098-MISC) fram the
retaled ;a i{ E R _g:g g {W-21099-MISC} organizalion
organizations gl E | 8 e |28 % and related
pelaw dotied 25| ¢  |8g - organizations
fine) B 2| 3
al & ] @
o )
{12) Toni London
SRTUUREUURURURRURUORPRRPURIN B 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(13} Lilee Merl
SUTUUITUSEUORRPRUURUSRRURRTRNY! N 1.00
Director 0.00 (X 0 0 0
{14) Craig Morong
SSSUUTUTRORUTPIRRORTRRPRRPPIOR DU 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
{15) Nancy Poor
URTRUURURUURRRRRRPRITS SO 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(16} Priscilla Perxkins
SRUUUUTRUUOURUURRURRRPRRRORY SO 1.00
Director 0.00 iX 0 0 0
{17) Richard Roy
TR UUUPRUURUSURRRPRRUPRY SO 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(18} Ralph Smith
U UIUTURUUUUUOURPRRRPRURIN N 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
b Sub-total | >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A ... .. »
d Total (add lines ib and1c} .. . . i eiiiiiigeees >
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization | Y
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

VI
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation fram any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highast compensated independent contractors that received mare than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax vear.

Name and

(A)
busingss address

By
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who
recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (20177) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 9
! Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fineinthisPart Vill ... ... B
S 2 Trmoe e e {A) (B) (C} {D)
Tolal revenue Related or Unrelated Ravenue
axempt businass exchidag from tax
function revanue under sections

revenue 512-514

1a Federated campaigns
Membership dues

Fundraising events

b
c
d Related organizations
e
f

Governmenl granls (confribubons) | e 21,875/

All other contributiens, giffs, granls,

and Other Similar Amounts

2
o
o
Q
&
0,
")
=
e
bl
E and similar amounts nol inclided sbove | 45 2,763,407}
£ g Norcash conlributions included in fines 1a-1t § 1,692,460/
3 h Total. Addlines ta—1f.. . . ... ... ......... N
g Busn. Code
S| 2a
2l
o b
@ | D e
E G
0 PO
E e
2 f All other program service revenue ..........
O-| g Total.Addlines2a-2f... . ........................... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts} | 4 2,798 2,798
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds W
5 Rovallies ... .., ..o.ooooooiiioeieeoiiiiiniienzns »

(i) Reat (i) Persenal

6a (ross rents

b Less: rental exps.

G Rental inc. or {loss)
d Net rental income or {loss)
7a Gross amount from
sales of assels
other than inventory

b Less: costor other

(i} Seourilies {ii) Gther

basis & sales axps.

¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor(loss) ...,
8a Gross income from fundraising events

[15]
g|  (otincudngs S
@ cf contritudions reported on line 1c),
o SeePardlV,lirei8 a 200,143
£| b Less: directexpenses b 58,744}
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ........
9a Gross income from gaming activifies.
SeePartiV linet19 a
b Less: ditect expenses b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ..........
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ......... W
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Coda e
11a | Thrift shop sales .. . ... 310,286
b other imcome . ... 1,368
c e T I T I
d Alfotherrevenue .. .. . ... .. ...
e Total. Add lines 19a-11d > 311,654
12 Total revenue, Seeinstructions. .. ... .. ... » 3,241,133 0 2,798

Form 990 (2017
DAA
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Form 990 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3073904 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses ‘

Section 501(c}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete alf columns. All other organizations must complete column {A).
Check if Schedule © ceniains a response of note to any line in this Part IX

(A) {8} ] (D
Do not include amounts reported on lines Gb Tolal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7hb, 8b, b, and 10b of Part Vill. axpensas general expenses exponses

1 Granis ard other assislance fo domeslic crganizations

and domeslic governments. See Part IV, fine 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance fo foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, linas 15 anc 18

4 Benefits paid to or formembers

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, fo disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other sataries and wages 286,223 88,725 88,729 108,765

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401{k) and 463(b) employer contributions)

9 Otheremployee benefits 3,806 3,806
10 Payrolitaxes 24,480 7,589 7,583 9,302
11 Fees for services {(non-employees). ’
a Management
b legal
¢ Acountng T 6,234 6,234
d Lebbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, tine 17 2,800 2,800
f Investment managementfees
g Olher. (It line 11 amoun exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{#) amount, list lina 11y expenses on Schedile 0) 2,750 2,750
12  Advertising and promotion 3,652 5189 3,133
13 Office expenses 11,318 8,037 2,150 1,132
14 Information technology
16 Royalties ..
t6 Ocoupancy 29,667 27,294 2,373
17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federat, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 dnterest ... 5,733 5,733
21 Payments to affiliates .,
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization r 6,887

23 Insu;ance ....................................
24 Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 2de expenses on Schedule 0.) e SEaEE i : 3
a Food costs . 1,955,044 1,955,044
b Other general expenses 69,427 16,662 52,765
¢ . Repairs & maintenance 45,058 41,453 3,605
d  Fundraising 19,620 19,620
e Aliotherexpenses 30,888 30,888
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 240 . 2,601,689 2,272,826 184,111 144,752

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (8) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P
following SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720),, . ............

DAA Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Scheduie O contains aresponse ornotefoanylineinthisPart X . . . .. 00000 [L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
Cash—non-interest bearing . 669,842 1 1,223,591
Savings and temporary cash investments 2
Pledges and grants receivable, net 3,563| 3 3,875

Accounts receivable. Mel
l.oans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.

Complete Part 1 of Schedule L
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958{R(1)), persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B), and contributing employers and

sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary empioyees' beneficiary

LT

| organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Hl of ScheduleL 6
B | 7 Notes and loans recaivable, net ... 7 -

< 8 Inventories for sale oruse 1 9 L4 6 42 8 1 8 L4 1 9 0
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 44,005| 9 37,121
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or i e : G
other basis. Complete Part V| of Schedule D 10a 2,172,010 e S
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 691,575 1,503,324 10c 1,480,435
11 investments—publicly traded securities 11 25,118

12 lnvestments—other securities. See Part IV, fine 1t 12

13 Investmenis—program-related. See Pant IV, line 1t L. 13

14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part 'V‘ e Tl e 4 15 it 2
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... .. .. ................. 2,240,380] 16 2,788,328
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 25,147]| 17 46,140

18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue |

20 Taxexemptbondliabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complete Part [V of Schedule D

9 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

‘__":_ trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and

] disqualified persons. Complete Part I of Schedule L

|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third patties 232,347 23 115,824
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24

25 Qther liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OF SCBUIB D 25

26 Total liabitities. Add lines 17 threugh 26 . . ... ... ... .. .........................
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

165,964

522

27 Unrestricted netassels 1 £, 88 2 Li 8 86 Ld 36 4
28 Temporarily restricted netassets 100,000} 28 100,000
20 Permanently restrioted netassets . ...

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here > and

complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
33 Tofal net assets orfund balances 1,982,886| 33 2,622,364

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ST T 2,240,380] 34 2,788,328
Form 990 (2017)

Net Assets or Fund Balances

BAA
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Form 990 (2017) The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 12
:  Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPark XV ... oo (_L

1 Total revenue (must equat Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1 3,241,133

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25y 2 2,601,689

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 from line 1 3 639,444

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equat Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . ... 4 1,982,886

5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 5 34
6 DonatEd Sewices and use Of faCi"ties .................................................................................... 6
T Investment @XPENSES | 7
8 Priorperiodadiustments 8
9  Other changes in net assels or fund balances {explain in Schedule O} ... 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 {must equal Part X, line
33, COIMN (BY) ..o oo oo oo e 10 2,622,364

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart X . o0

1 Accounting methad used to prepare the Form §90: [:] Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” expiain in
Scheduie O.

2a Were the organization's financial statemenis compiled or reviewed by an independent accountar?
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether ihe financial statements for the year were compiled or
ggviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
L] Separate basis B Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes." check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If“Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Clroular A-1332 il 3a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization underge the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and desgribe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits, .. ... ... i, 3b

Form 990 2017

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No, 15450047
Form 990 or 990-E2
( ) Complete If tha organization is a sectlon 501(c}{3) erganization or a section 4347(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust, 2 0 1 7
Depariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ,
Internal Revenue Service
P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organizatlon Emgloyer |dentification number

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}{1)(AX1).
[l A school described in section 170(b){1){AXii}. (Atiach Schedule E (Form 980 or 980-EZ).)
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1}(A}(iii).
D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){(1)}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, NG SIS
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A}iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmentat unit described in section 170(D)Y{1)A)(v).
@ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmenial unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){A}{vi). (Complete Part Ii.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}{A)vi). (Complete Part 1)
D An agricuttural research organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant coliege of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
RIS Y . e e e e
10 D An arganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its
suppori from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1.}
1 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box In lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, of contralfed by Its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supporled organization(s) the power to regulariy appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type I, A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part iV, Sections A and C.
D Type lIi functionally integrated. A supporting arganization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll nen-functionaily integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
[]

[+2] 4] o N =

~l

w

o

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that # is a Type i, Type i, Type Il

functionally integrated, or Type 1l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations :]

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s}.

e

(i} Name of supported {ii) EIN {ii#} Type of organization {iv) Is the crganizalior {v} Amount of menetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on fines 1-10 listad in your govermning supporl (see cother supporl (see
above (sas insiructions)} document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A}
{B)
(C}
(>
(E)
Total | : e S o s
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 996 or 880-EZ) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170{b}{(1)(A)(vi)

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Iil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  »

1

6

(a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016

(e) 2017

{f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusuat grants.") 1,893,952 2,579,439 2,821,699 3,073,552

2,785,282

13,153,924

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
io or expended on its behaif

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add iines 1 through 3 1,893,952

2,785,282

13,153,924

The portion of total contributions by

each person (cther than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization} included on

line § that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on fine 11, column {f}

Public support. Subtragt line 5 from line 4.

13,153,924

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total
?  Amounts fromline4 1,893,952 2,579,439 2,821,699 3,073,552 2,785,282 13,153,524
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sourees . 3,639 3,758 3,889 2,318 2,798 16,402
9 Netincome from unrelaied business
activifies, whether or not the business
is reguiarly carried on ... ...,
10 Other inceme. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{ExplaininPart VLY ..................... 311,654 966,175
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 14,136,501
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) I 12 511,797
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere . ... ..o oo e > [_]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2017 {line 6, column (f) divided by tine 11, column ()} . 14 93.05%
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partil fine 14 15 93.84 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on lihe 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, ¢check this
hox and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4
b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

17a

18

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test-—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part V| how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test-—2016. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
18 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here,
Explain in Part VI how the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances” fest. The organization qualifies as a publicly
suppaorted organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

> ]

> []

>
> []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part If.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) W {(a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d} 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total

1  Gifts, granis, conlributions, and membership

fess received. {Do notinciude any "unusual granls.™)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services parformed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipis from activities that are not an
unrelated frade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefii and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounls included on lines 2 and 3
raceived from other than disqualified
parsons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines 7a and 7h
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line®.)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in})  » (a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c} 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f} Total

9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from simiiar sources ...

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in ling 10k, whether
or not the business is regularly carriedon ...

42  Ctherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVL) .

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12)

14  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section b01(c}(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (B} L. 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part il tine 15 ... . ... 0oooiirinie iy 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (0} . . ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part HI, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2017. I the organization did not check the hox on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .....................
b 33 1/3% support tests—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 4

Supperting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . if you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete PartV.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

S5a

9a

10a

Are all of ihe organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how fhe supporied organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and confinuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supperted organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 500(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization defermined thal the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1} or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4}, (5), or (6)7 If "Yes," answer
(b} and {c¢) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support lests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe In Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all suppert to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
*Yes,"” and if you checked 12a or 12b In Part I, answer (b) and (¢} below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlfed or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that dees not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what conlrols the orgahization used
to ensure that ali support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(cH2)(B)
PUIDOSES.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,”
answer (b) and {c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substifuted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such aclion;
(ifiy the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment o the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyend the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iil) other supporting organizations that also support or
penefit one or more of the filing organization's supperted organizations? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment 10 a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c)(3}(C)}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or & 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI,

Did one or more disqualified persens (as defined in line 9a) hold a controtling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide defail in Part Vi,

Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part /8

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f {regarding certain Type §l supporting organizations, and all Type 1lf non-functionatly integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
delermine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes | No

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22

-30793%04 Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued)

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controis, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the gaverning body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlied entity of a person described In (a) or (b) above? If *Yes"to &, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi,

Yes

11b
11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported crganizations have the power fo
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization’s activifies. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appiied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f *Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefif carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type H Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” descrike in Part VI how controf

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii} a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iil) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of ihe organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? f “No, " explain in Part vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the rofe the organizalion’s
supported organizaltions played in this regard.

Section E. Type 1l Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations

1

Check the box nex! to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complefe fine 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supperted organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a

Did subslantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supporied organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization delermined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activilies described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged In? If "Yes,” explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement,

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VL.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supperted organizations? If "Yes," describa in Part V| the rofe played by the organization in this regard.

3b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A

Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp

22-3079904 Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {expfain in Part VI).See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complele Sections A through £,

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A} Prior Year

(B) Current Year

{optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gress income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of propery held for praduction of income {see instructions) 5]
7 Other expenses {see instructions}) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of afl non-exempt-use assets (see
insiructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year).

a Average monthly valde of securifies

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

™~

2 Acguisition indebtedness applicable to ngn-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from fine 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 o line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (fram Section A, fine 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, Jine 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

b G0 (N [

@ fon | B [ N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction {see instrustions).

7

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 1ll supporiing orgamzatlon (see
instructions}.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (continuea)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through &,

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V1), See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

@~ |® |onjb |

{i) (i) i)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Pre-2017 Amount for 2017
1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6 .
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
{reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.
3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017,
3 5
b From 2013
€ From2014 ... ... .
d From2015_ ... ... ... .............oo.oc0..
e From2016 .. ... ... ... ...
f Total of lines 3a through &
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2017 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2012 not applied {see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f,
4 Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: 3

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applled to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5  Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part Vi. See instructions.

§ Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excessfrom 2014 .. ... ... ...

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o (o |0 |o |

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2017
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S rm 990 or 990-E2) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corxrp 22-3079904 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I}, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, line 12; Part 1V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part iV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,

3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017




FPG1 05/22/2018 4:44 AM

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements |_oms o 1645 0047
{(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes"” on Form 990, 201 7
Part IV, line §, 7, 8, 9,10, 11a, 11b, t1¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Depariment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990,
Internal Revenua Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organizatlon Employer idenilfication number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a} Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive fegal control? . D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
confernng impermissible private benefit? . i I:l Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check ail that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of naturat habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
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easement on the last day of the tax year. old at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included ina) .. .. ... ... .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included n (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure lisied in the National Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termlnaled by the organizatien during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D Ne
6 Siaff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfercing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i)
and SeCtion 4700MANBY YT | e [ ves []No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports consesvation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accouniing for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in iis revenue statement and balance sheet
works of an, historical treasures, or other simitar assets held for public exhibition, educaticn, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XlI1, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASGC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 L
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 880, Part X > S
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other slmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 980, PartVilll, line 1 I R
b Assets included in Form 980, Part X ... il iiieieciiieeiieiieeagiis > §
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290, Schedule D {Form 990) 2017

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990y 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3075904 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply}:

a D Public exhibition d [I Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research e | | Other
¢ [l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X1,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ar, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... ..................... Ij Yes |:| No
. Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21,
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

Ending DalanCe 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Fability? . . . D Yes | | Ne
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl B
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part 1V, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Pricr year {c} Two years back (d) Three years back {e} Four years back

- a0
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1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

g Endofyearbalance . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment W %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
{i) unrelated crganizations 3ali)

(i) related organizations 3a(ii)

4 D

scribe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descripiion of property {a} Cost or othar basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumutaled {d) Book value
{invesiment} (cther} depreciation

fa land 253,95 e 253,956

b Buildings ... 1,567,665 500,549 1,067,116

¢ lLeasehold improvements

d Equipment ... 174,341 100,016 74,325

@ Oter oot 176,048 91,010 85,038
Totat. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, colurnn (B), fine #0¢.) . . .. . ... » 1,480,435

Schedule D {Form 890) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 3
Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of secwrily or calegory {b) Book valus {c} Method of valualion:

(including name of security) Gost or end-of-year market value

Total {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »
investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b} Bagck value () Method of valualion:

Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

{2)

(3)

(4)

(5

(6)

7

(8)

{9)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13) >
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description {b} Book value

»
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25. -
1. - {a) Description of liability {5} Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
{2)
3
4
(8}
(6)
{7
(8
(9)
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.} »

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements thai reports the
arganization's tiability for unceriain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill .. ......... l
DAA Schedule D {Form 980} 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 20177 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements L. 3,299,911
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIH, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains {losses) on investments 2a
b Donated sewices and use Df faCIIItIeS .................................................. 2b
¢ Recovertes of prioryeargrants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d .. 58,778
3 Subtractline 2e from line | 3,241,133
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7t 4a
b Other (Describe in PartXIILY ... LLab
Addlines daanddb e 4c
otal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) . . ..\ ooee e 5 3,241,133

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1| 2,660,433
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, lne 25:

Donated services and use of facilittes .
Prior year adjustments ...
Other Iosses ............................................................................
Other (Describe In Part XIIL)
Add fines 2athrough 2
Subtract line 2e fromline 1 ...

Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, fine 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not Included on Form 290, Part VI, line 7b

©C O o oW

58,744
2,601,689

[

F-Y

oow

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Peart |, line 18.) 2,601,689
Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part {1, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X], lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIt, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part XI, Line 2d - Revenue Amounts Included in Financials - Other

Schedule D (Form 930} 2017
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

DAA



FPG1 05/22/2018 4.44 AM

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(FO rm 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or If the
erganlzation entered more than $15,000 en Forn 880-EZ, fine 6a. 2 0 1 7
Departiment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ.
internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.goviForm990 for the latest instructions, S
Nam of the organization Employer ldentification number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of nen-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants

¢ U Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees, D D
Yes No

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

b 1 *Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

("i). Didhfund- {v) Amauni paid to {vi) Amount paid fo
{1} Name and address of individua! . » fl!ii?(:d;:? {iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) {or retained by}
or entity (jundraiser) {1} Activity contral of from activily fundraiser listed in arganization
conlrbulions? col, {i}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOtAl e iiieeeiiieiierieiiiieiiei »

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to sclicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 990 or 980-E2.
baa

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp

22-3079904

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part iV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, tines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event 1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other &vents
{d) Total avents
Summer Gala None {atd cal. (a) through
{event typs) (event Lype) {tolal number) col. {c}}
é 1 Gross receipts 200,143 200,143
2 Less: Confributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ine2) . ....oopoii.... 200,143 200,143
4 Cashprizes
§ Noncashprizes =
$ | 6 Rentfacility costs
=
@«
21 7 Food and beverages 46,200 46,200
8
5 | 8 Entertainment 4,400 4,400
9 Other direct expenses 8,144 8,144
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ incolumn (d) 4 58,744 |
44 Net income summary. Subtract ling 10 fromfine 3, column(d} ....................0.oocceieiirneeeeee i > 141,399 1

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, iine 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

@ Bi (b} Pull tabsfinstant {c) Other gamin {d) Tolal gaming (add
2 {a) Bingo bingofprogressive bingo } Other gaiming cal. (a} through col. (e})
2
{1
I

1 Grossrevenue.. . . .
@ 2 Cashprizes
(2]
B
L%- 3 Noncashprizes
8
= | 4 RentAacility costs
5 | ¢ nemaacliy tess

5 Other direct expenses _

e Yes ................. 0/0 L_.J Yes ................ u/() buerrd

6 Volunteerlabor No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) | >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract fine 7 from fine 1, column (d) ..o >

9  Enter ihe state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . Yes No
b i “No," explain:

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 950-E7) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 3
11 Does the orgahization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a parinership or other entity ‘
formad (0 administer Charitable GamMEng D . e e e e |:| Yes D No |
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: |
a Theorganization's facility 13a %
b Anoutside faciity e, 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name ) ..........................................................................................................................................
Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

16  Gaming manager information.

Description of services provided »

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a |3 the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

refain the state gaming HCBNSBY e

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
t in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year b 3
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G {(Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 16450047
{Form 990 or 990-E2) ¥ Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 390, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 28, 27, 28a, 20 1 7
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. TR
jntarnal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employoer Identification number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c){3), section 501({c}(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b,

{b) Relationship between disqualified persor and (d} Correctad?
1 {a) Name of disquaiifiad parson {c) Description of transaction
organization Yes Ho
(1)
(2)
3)
{4)
{5)
{6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
UNAEr SBCHOM A8 e e e > 3§
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on fine 2, above, relmbursed by the organization ... |

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 980, Part IV, line 26; or if the

organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

{a) Name of inlerested person {b) Relationship [} Pusposs of  |{d) Loan fo {e) Original (A Balance due | (g} in default?} {h) Approved | (i) Wrillen

wilh organization loan or from the|  principat emount by board or | agreement?
org.? cormnmifles?

Ta [Fromy| Yos | No {Yes | MNo Yes | No

(1)

{2)

(3}

{4)

(5)

(6)

{7}

{8}

(8

{10y

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person {b} Relationship between interested  {{c) Amount of assistance|  {d) Type of assistance {e} Purpose of asslstance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
3)
{4
(5}
{6)
{7}
{8)
(9)

{19)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
DAA




FPC1 05/22/2018 4:44 AM

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 _The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c,

hari
{a)} Name of interasied person {b) Relaticnship between {€) Amount of {d) Description of transaclion (el()?org 3

interastad person ard the transaction ravenles?
arganizalion Yos { No

{i) Rick Roy Construction Owned by Dir 4,036| Construction service X
()
{3)
(4
{8}
(6)
)
(8
{9)

10)

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for respanses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions),

Schedule L (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE M . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Noncash Contributi
(Forim 990) ons 201 7
P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Domariment of the T » Attach to Form 990,
T
,n?é’;a?‘s:vgnu:séi?:: i P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information. NSy

Name of the prganization Employer idsntlllcatlc.;.n numt‘:er
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904
Types of Property
(a) b) o = ()
. L Moncash cenlribution -
Check if HNumber of contributions or amounts raported an Methad of delermining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIL line g noncash contribution amounis

Art—Works of art

Books and publications

Ciothing and household
goods

bW
>
e
1l
=
o
o
=
Q
3
L
El
[
D
0
-
w

6 Cars and other vehicles

7 Boatsandplanes

8 Intellectual property

9 Secwities —Publicly traded =
10 Securities— Closely held stock
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC,

or {rust interests

13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
StrUCtures .........................
14  Qualified conservation
contribution — Cther

15  Real estate —Residential
16  Real estate — Commercial

17 Realestate—Other
18  Collectibles

19 Food inventory X 1 1,692,460
20  Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical attifacts
23  Scientific specimens

24  Archeological aniifacts

25 Other®( ... )
26 Other™( ... )
27 Other®( )
28  Other P ( )
20 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
b If“Yes," describe the arrangement in Part [,
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions?
32a Daes the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMIBUIONS? 2al | X
b If“Yes,” describe in Part H, ke :
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column {c} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
desctibe n Parf ||,
For Paperwork Redustion Act Notlee, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule M (Form 990) 2047
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orm 950) 2017 The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904 Page 2
© Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization is reporting in Part I, column {b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received,

or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

various organizations. It also receives clothing, furniture and other

Schedule M (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1546-0047

{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 950-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,

Interral Revenue Servics P Go to www.irs.gov/Form930 for the latest information,

Mame of the organization Employer identification number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3079904

residence, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, handicap, veteran, or

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule Q (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corp 22-3078904

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
The Family Pantry of Cape Cod

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
fo the financial staternents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control refevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on theses financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the changes inits net assefs
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Shndoip WA Codplhe.

QOsterville, Massachusetts
April 28, 2018

P.0. Box 1427 » West Chatham, MA 02669 » Tel: 508.945.0031 « 860.287.1040 = Fax: 508.945.9267
P.0. Bex F » Osterville, MA G2655  Tel: 508.%25.0790 = §77.428.1040 » Fax: 508.428.6150

GGG RO EEE0eE00R0OO000000C00CC0Ce00C00000C0O0000C00CERTEEED

Member - American Institute of Certifed Public Accountants » Massachuseits Society of Certified Publie Accotintants



THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2017 and 2016

ASSETS
2017 2016
Current Assets:
Cash $ 1,223 591 $ 669,842
Invastments 25,118 -
Food inventory, at cost 18,190 19,642
Grants receivable 3,875 3,563
Prepaid expenses 37,121 44 005
Total Current Assets 1,307,895 737,052
Fixed Assets:
Automobiles ‘ 64,464 64,464
Furniture and fixtures 36,002 31,594
Machinery and equipment 109,878 79,641
Land and improvements 372,201 369,001
Buildings and improvements 1,567,663 1,542,187
Other 21,801 21,801
2,172,007 2,108,688
Less accumulated depreciation (691,574) (605,360)
Total Fixed Assets 1,480,433 1,503,328
Total Assets $ 2,788,328 $ 2,240,380
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 46,140 3 25147
Notes payable - current portion 13,712 9,128
Total Current Liabilities 59,852 34,275
Long-term Liabilities:
Notes payable - less current portion 106,112 223,219
Total L.ong-term Liabilities 106,112 223,219
Total Liabilities 165,964 257,494
Net Assets:
Unrestricted 2,522,364 1,882,886
Board designated 100,000 100,000
Total Net Assets 2,622,364 1,982 886
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,788,328 $ 2,240,380

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Board
Unrestricted Desginated Total

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support:
Donations and gifts $ 2,481,652 $ - 2,481,552
Grants 274,437 - 274,437
Bottle redemptions 29,293 - 29,293
Special events 200,143 - 200,143
Thrift shop sales 310,286 - 310,286
Other income 1,368 - 1,368
Investment income 2,832 - 2,832

Total Revenues, Gains,
and Other Support 3,299,911 - 3,299,911
Expenses:

Program 2,272,826 - 2,272,826
Management and general 184,111 - 184,111
Fund-raising 203,496 - 203,456
Total Expenses 2,660,433 - 2,660,433
Increase (Decrease)} in Net Assets 639,478 - 639,478
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,882 886 100,000 1,982,886
Net Assets, End of Year $ 2,522 364 $ 100,000 2,622,364

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

_ Board
Unrestricted Desginated Total

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support:
Donaticns and gifts $ 2,876,033 3 “ 2,876,033
Grants 169,723 - 169,723
Bottle redemptions 27,795 - 27,795
Special events 202,310 - 202,310
Thrift shop sales 265,413 - 265,413
Other income 631 - 631
Investment income 2,318 - 2,318

Total Revenues, Gains,
and Other Support 3,544,223 - 3,544 223
Expenses:

Program 2,797,205 - 2,797,205
Management and general 192,074 - 192,074
Fund-raising 217,099 - 217,099
Totai Expenses 3,206,378 - 3,206,378
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 337,845 - 337,845
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,545,041 100,000 1,645,041
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,882,886 3 100,000 1,982,886

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Management Fund
Program and General Raising Total
Expenses:
Food costs $ 1,955,044 $ - - $ 1,955,044
Salaries and wages 88,729 88,729 108,765 286,223
Payroll taxes 7,589 7,589 9,302 24,480
Empioyee benefits - 3,806 - 3,806
Contract labor 17,180 - - 17,160
Advertising - 519 3,133 3,652
Transportation 9,533 - - 9,533
Utilities 27,294 2,373 - 29,667
Office and postage 8,036 2,151 1,132 11,319
Repairs and maintenance 41,453 3,605 - 45,058
Insurance 17,813 961 - 18,774
Inferest expense - 5,733 - 5,733
Professional fees - 8,984 2,800 11,784
Fund-raising - - 78,364 78,364
Garden expenses 4,195 - - 4,195
Other general expenses 16,662 52,765 - 69,427
Depreciation 79,317 6,897 - 86,214
Totals $ 2,272,826 $ 184,111 $ 203,496 $ 2,660,433

5




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6

Management Fund
Program and General Raising Total |
Expenses:
Food costs $ 2,495,123 $ - $ - $ 2495123
Salaries and wages 78,129 78,129 95772 252 030
Payroll taxes 6,388 6,388 7,831 20,607
Employee benefits - 3,150 - 3,150
Contract labor 8,179 - - 8,179
Advertising 648 - 1,945 2,593
Transportation 5,369 - - 5,369
Utilities 31,063 2,701 - 33,764
Office and postage 17,631 2,391 4,735 24,757
Repairs and maintenance 35,648 3,100 - 38,748
Insurance 18,292 952 - 19,244
Interest expense - 9,617 - 9,617
Professional fees - 5,512 35,665 41,177
Fund-raising - - 71,151 71,151
Garden expenses 3,948 - - 3,948
Other general expenses 23,303 73,791 - 97,094
Depreciation 73,484 5,343 - 79,827
Totals $ 2,797,205 $ 192,074 $ 217,099 $ 3,206,378



THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Unrealized (gain) loss on securities
Dcnated fixed assets
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Inventory
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and other liabilities
Net Cash Provided by (Used by) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of securities
Purchase of building and improvements
Purchase of equipment and other assets
Net Cash Provided by (Used by) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Principal payments
Net Cash Provided by (Used by) Financing Activities
Net Increase {Decrease} in Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Supplemental information:
Cash expended for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2017 2016
639,478 $ 337,845
86214 79,827
(34) -
; (6,300)
1,452 (5,151)
(312) 437
6,884 (896)
20993 6.207
754.675 417,069
(25,084) ;
(28.676) (13,173)
(34,643) (40,507)
(88.403) (53,680)
(112,523) (8.639)
(112,523) (8.639)
553749 349,650
669,842 320,192
1,223,591 $ 669842
5,733 i 9617




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation {the "Family Pantry"} was established in 1990 for the purpose of
acquiring and distributing food to the poor and needy. Its principal activity is the collection, storage and re-
distribution of food, furniture and clothing. Revenues are derived primarily from public and private donations,
grants and thrift shop sales.

Basis of Accounting '
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The net

assets of the Family Pantry Corporation are reported in each of the following classes: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Net assets of the two restricted classes are created only by donor imposed restrictions on their use. All other
net assets, including board designated or appropriated amounts, are legally unrestricted and are reported as
part of the unrestricted class.

Tax Exempt Status

The Family Pantry is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
except on net income derived from unrelated business activities. Section 501(c)(3) of the Code provides for
the exemption of organizations that are organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary or educational purposes and whose net earnings do not inure to the benefit of any private shareholder
or individual. The Organization is not a private foundation as defined by Section 509(a).

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized as goods and services are rendered. All contributions are considered available for the

Organization's general programs unless specifically restricted by the donor. Contributions received with temporary
restrictions that are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted support and increase unrestricted net
assets. The Family Pantry reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that |imit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers cash on hand, checking and money market accounts as cash and cash equivalents
for financial statement purposes.

Equipment
Fixed assets are stated at cost except for donated assets which are recorded at fair market value at the date

of donation. Assets valued at less than $1,000 are generally expensed to operations by the Organization.




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Depreciation
Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Equipment and furniture 3-7 Years
Land improvements 15 Years
Buildings and improvements 30 Years

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was $86,214 and $79,827,
respectively.

Inventories

inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Estimated food donations in the ending inventory are
excluded from the inventory valuation. The Organization also receives a variety of non-cash donations for its
thrift shop and warehouse operations for which the value cannot be reasonably estimated. No inventory
valuation is assigned to these non-cash donations.

Advertising
The Family Pantry Corporation follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred.

Advertising costs for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 totaled $3,652 and $2,593, respectively.

Compensated Absences
Accrued compensated absences for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 were $6,979 and $5,925,
respectively.

Reclassification
The 2016 financial statements have been restated to conform to the 2017 financial statement presentation.

NOTE B — DONATED FOGD:

In addition to receiving food donations from the general public, the Organization also receives food from the
USDA and the Massachusetts Emergency Food Assistance Program. Food donations were valued at $1.67
and $1.67 per pound for revenue and expense purposes for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 20186,
respectively. The Boston Food Bank also provides salvage food to the Organization at a cost of nineteen cents
a pound, which covers the Food Bank's handling fees and transportation costs. Total food donations were
$1,692,480 and $2,219,602 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respecitively.

NOTE C - DONATED SERVICES, MATERIALS AND FACILITIES:

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services in as much as there is no
objective basis to measure the value of such donations. However, a number of volunteers have donated
substantial amounts of their time to the Family Pantry's program services. In-kind donations reflected in the
financial statements (excluding food donations) totaled $0 and $28,100, for the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2018, respectively.




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE D — LICENSES:

Lease and Power Purchase Agreement

In 2011, The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation entered into a lease and power purchase agreement.
The Organization leased the roof of its facility to Unutility Electric MMXI, LLC for a period of twenty (20) years,
with an option to extend the initial term for two additional, consecutive periods of five (5) years each. The
lessee, also the owner of a photovoltaic electricity generating facility (PV System) was allowed to install its PV
System on the roof of the building. The rent for the entirety of the lease was one dollar ($1). The Family Pantry
of Cape Cod Corporation has an option to purchase all of the owner's rights, title and interest in the PV System.

As part of the agreement, the Organization agrees to purchase all electricity generated by the PV System at a
price equal to seventy-two percent (72%) of the local distribution company's retail rate. Any excess electricity
generated by the PV System is transmitted into the local distribution system on behalf of the Organization and
the Organization is entitled to any net metering credits issued by the local distribution company.

Town of Harwich License Agreement

The Town of Harwich and The Family Pantry of Cape Cod Corporation entered into a license agreement in
2011, whereby, the Town of Harwich licensed a tract of land to the Organization to operate its vegetable
garden. The term of the license agreement is for five (5) years with an automatic renewal for an additional five
(5) years. There is no user fee charged to the Organization for the duration of the license agreement.

NOTE E — DESBT NOTES:

The Organization has a revolving line of credit with TD Bank that has a maximum borrowing limit of $50,000.
As part of the conditions precedent to each advance, the Organization is required to provide a security
agresment to the lender granting security interest in the collateral. The aggregate principal balance outstanding
bears interest at a rate of one (1.00%) above the Wall Street Journal prime rate, adjusted by any minimum or
maximum rate limitations. Lender is also entitled to collect an annual fee of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250)
to cover costs incurred by the lender to service and administer the credit facility. As of December 31, 2017 and
2016, the outstanding balance was $0 and $0, respectively. Interest expense charged to operations for the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was $0 and $0, respectively.

In November 2014, the Organization obtained a $250,000, thirty-year mortgage from Cape Cod Five Cents
Savings Bank. The note is secured by the real property located at 265 Route 28, West Harwich, MA and bears
a variable interest rate of 2.50% above the Wall Street Journal prime rate. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
the outstanding balance was $119,824 and $232,347, respectively. Interest expense charged to operations
for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 totaled $5,733 and $9,617, respectively.
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THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE E — DEBT NOTES (continued):

The future minimum principal payments are as follows:

December, 31

2018 $ 13,712
2019 14,271
2020 14,852
2021 15,458
2022 16,087
Thereafter 45 444
$ 119,824

NOTE F — INVESTMENTS:

Investments for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, consisted of the following:

2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents 3 659 $ 0
Mutual funds 24 459 0 ‘
Total investments $ 25118 3 0
Investment income for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, consisted of the following:
2017 2016
Interest $ 2714 $ 0
Dividends 84 0
Realized gains (losses) C 0
Unrealized gains (losses) 34 0
Total investment income 5 2,832 $ 0

NOTE G — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT:

Fair values have been determined at a specific point in time based on relevant market information and
information about the financial instruments. Estimates of fair value are subjective in nature and involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes
in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

11




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE G — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (continued):
Fair Value Measurements establishes a framework for measuring fair value. The framework provides a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities {Level
1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
Level 1 Inputs - Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets;
Level 2 Inputs - Quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted pﬁces for
identical or similar assets in inactive markets: or inputs other than quoted prices that are observable,
such as models or other valuation methodologies,
Level 3 Inputs - Unobservable inputs for where there is little, if any, market activity.

Fair values of noncurrent assets at June 30, 2017 are as follows:

Carrying FAS 107 Quoted Mkt Significant Other Significant
Value on FEstimated Assetsand lIdentical  Significant Unobservable
Statement Fair Liahilities Assets Observable Level 3
of Value Measured Level 1 Level 2 inputs
Financial at Fair Inputs Inpuis
Position Value
Asset Category
Investments
Cash and equivalents & 659 § 659 % 659 $ 659
Mutual funds 24,459 24,459 24,459 24,459

NOTE H — CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK:

The Corporation's cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000 per depositor. Cash balances in excess of the FDIC limit at Cape Cod Five Cents Savings Bank are
insured in full by the Depositors Insurance Fund (DIF). The DIF is a private, industry-sponsored insurance fund
that insures all deposits above FDIC limits at Massachusetts-chartered savings banks. All DIF member banks
are also members of the FDIC. The cash balances in excess of FDIC limits for the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016, were $799,700 and $303,011, respectively. The Corporation's uninsured cash balances at
December 31, 2017 and 2016 totaled $0 and $0, respectively.

+ NOTE | - TEMPORARILY AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Corporation reported temporarily restricted net assets of $0 and $0,
respectively.
NOTE J - BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS:
Total Board designated net assets for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 totaled $100,000 and

$100,000, respectively. These net assets are designated for capital improvements and the acquisition of capital

assets,
12




THE FAMILY PANTRY OF CAPE COD CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE K - EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through April 26, 2018, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued. The Organization paid off the outstanding balance of its long-term
debt in January, 2018. The payoff reduced the Organization's cash and debt by approximately $119,824. As
of February 24, 2018, there are no other subsequent events to report.
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S, W&E, LLP
Audit Summary & Financial Highlights

The Family Pantry of Cape Cod, Corp.
1213112017

Financial Information (in thousands)

Current Prior
Financial Financial increase
Year Year (Decrease) %

Operations:

Excess of Revenues/{Expenses) 640 338 302 89.35%

Revenues 3,300 3,544 (244) -6.88%

Expenses 2,660 3,208 {5486) -17.03%
Position:

Total Assets 2,788 2,240 548 24.46%

Total Liabilities 166 257 (91} -35.41%

Net Assets 2622 1,983 639 32.22%

Audit Findings
Clean opinfon

Audit Status
Audit complete
Financial statements prepared
Tax returns prepared

Management Discussion Points:
Segregation of dufies
Numerous audit adjustments
Valuation of Greater Boston Food Bank in-kind denation




